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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR WYTHE AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: JO JOHNSON, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: FEBRUARY 8,2016

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Ordinance 16-04(A), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer
City Code 21.18, Central Business District; Homer City Code 21.24, General Commercial 1;
Homer City Code 21.26, General Commercial 2; Homer City Code 21.27, East End Mixed Use;
Homer City Code 21.40 to Identify the Zoning Districts Permitting Marijuana Facilities and
Adopting Chapter 21.62 Entitled “Marijuana Facilities” Regarding General Land Use
Requirements for Marijuana Cultivation, Manufacturing, Testing, and Retail Facilities.
Planning Commission.

Written public comments

Ordinance 16-05, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City
Code 1.16.040, Disposition of Scheduled Offenses—Fine Schedule, Enacting Homer City Code
Chapter 7.16, Vehicles in Beach Areas, and Repealing Homer City Code Chapter 19.16,
Vehicles on Homer Spit Beach, to Restrict the Operation, Stopping and Parking of Motor
Vehicles in Beach Areas. Reynolds.

Written public comments

RECOMMENDATION:
Voice consensus to changes under Agenda Approval.

Fiscal Note: N/A



